
From: BARTHOLOMEW Joseph * PUC
To: PUC CONSUMER PUC * PUC; PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Cc: HELLMAN Marc * PUC; Smith Natascha B
Subject: FW: UM 1908/2206 new or continuing outage
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 4:34:01 PM
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Hello,
 
Please add the below email to UM 2206, thanks.
 

Joseph Bartholomew
Oregon Public Utility Commission
Senior Telecommunication/Water Analyst
201 High St SE. Suite 207
Salem, OR 97301
503-689-4016
Joseph.bartholomew@puc.oregon.gov
 

 

From: Priscilla Weaver <priscilla@saltmarshranch.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 4:28 PM
To: BARTHOLOMEW Joseph * PUC <Joseph.BARTHOLOMEW@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: UM 1908/2206 new or continuing outage
 
Joseph,
 
Please add the following outage data for today’s issue(s). 
 
Fowler 899-4423 2:01 pm today no dial tone
Horner 899-5638 no dial tone
Stanick (CL line via Clear rate) no dial tone
Volheim/MacIvor 899-6833 no dial tone
Demmin 899-5638 ticket # 0505116 
Goldman 899-3232 
London/Lehnen 899-6911, 3889 Little Applegate ticket 0505240 “no dial tone for 1.5 hours
after an electrical blip at 1:50 pm"
Konecny 899-5923
 
Thanks.
 
Priscilla Weaver
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